| { Executive Summary ~ Enforeement Matter — Case No. 46266
| The Lubrizol Corporation :
RN100221580
Docket No. 20138-0375-AIR-E

Order Type:
: Findings Agreed Order
] Findings Order Justification:
Three or more enforcement actions (NOVs, orders, etc.) over the prior five year period
. for the same violation(s). -
Media:
i AIR
Small Business:
No
| Location(s) Where Violation(s) Occurred:

i
‘
i
1

+——————Lubrizol Deer Park Plant;-41 Tidal Road; Deer-Park; Harris County
! Type of Operation:
Chemical manufacturing plant
Other Significant Matters:

Additional Pending Enforcement Actions: No

Past-Due Penalties: No

Other: N/A

Interested Third-Parties: None
Texas Register Publication Date: September 6, 2013
Comments Received: No

Penalty Information

‘ Total Penalty Assessed: $61,796 ,
{ Amount Deferred for Expedited Settlement: $0
Amount Deferred for Financial Inability to Pay: $o
; Total Paid to General Revenue: $30,898
; Total Due to General Revenue: $0
Payment Plan: N/A
' SEP Conditional Offset: $30,808
Name of SEP: Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation, Houston Area Air
Monitoring Project
Compliance History Classifications:
Person/CN - Satisfactory
Site/RN - Satisfactory
Major Source: Yes
Statutory Limit Adjustment: N/A
Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002 and September 2011
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Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter ~ Case No. 462606
The Lubrizol Corporation
RN100221589
Docket No. 2013-0375-AIR-E

Investigation Information

Complaini Date(s): N/A

Complaint Information: N/A ,
Date(s) of Investigation: October 17, 2012 and December 12, 2012
Date(s) of NOE(s): Jannary 25, 2013 and February 13, 2013 -

Violation Information

L. Failed to conduct a stack test of Hot Oil Heater POLY-H-1 [Federal Operating Permit
(“FOP”) No. 01935, Special Terms and Conditions (“ST&C”) Nos. LA. and 12.A.(1)(2), 30
Trx, ADMIN, CODE §§ 117.335(a)(4), 117.9020(2)(C)(i), and 122.143(4), and TEX, HEALTH
& SAFETY CoDE § 382.085(b)].

2. Failed to sample and analyze the scrubbing liquid of Caustic Scrubber §-42 at least
daily to determine the sodium hydroxide content [FOP No. 01934, ST&C Nos. 1.A. and
7, New Source Review Permit (“NSRP”) No. 22060, Special Conditions (“SC”) No. 4, 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b)]. |

3. Failed to maintain a flare operation log [FOP No. 01934, ST&C No. 1.A,, 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 111.111{2)(4)(A)(ii) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b)]. ‘

4. Failed to report all instances of deviations in semi-annual deviation reports [FOP No.
01934, General Terms and Conditions, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 122.143(4) and
122.145(2)(A), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b}.

5. Pailed to comply with the minimum net heating value requirement of 300 British
thermal units per standard cubic feet per minute (“Btu/scfm”) for flares [FOP No,
01935, ST&C Nos. 1.A. and 7, NSRP No. 22056, SC No. 3, 40 CODE OF FEDERAL
REGULATIONS (“CFR”) § 60.18(c)(3)(ii), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §8 101.20(1), 116.115(¢),
and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 282.,085(b)]. |

6. Failed to conduct quarterly visible emissions observations no earlier than one hour
after sunrise [FOP No. 01935, ST&C No. 3(A)(iv)(4), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 122.143(4),
and TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)]. - : \

7. Failed to include a justification for each of the components on the difficult-to-
monitor list [FOP No. 01935, ST&C No. 1.A., 40 CFR § 60.486(f)(2), 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE §§ 101.20(1), 115.356(3)(B), 115.786(d), and 122.143(4), and TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b)]. | \

8. Failed to maintain complete delay of repair 1'ecords_ [FOP No. 01935, ST&C No. L.A,,
40 CFR § 60.486(c)(6), 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §§ 101.20(1) and 122.143(4), and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].
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Executive Summary —~ Enforcement Matter ~ Case No, 46266
The Lubrizol Corporation
' RN100221589
Docket No. 2013-0375-AIR-E

9. Failed to conduct quarterly Leak and Detection and Repair (“LDAR”) monitoring of
all applicable components in the Main Manufacturing Building (“MMB”) Additive
Detergent Unit {FOP No. 01934, ST&C No, 7, NSRP No. 22050, SC No. 11.F., 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b)1.

10. Failed to conduct monthly LDAR monitoring of all applicable components in the
SPP and MMB Additive Detergent Units [FOP No. 01934, ST&C No. 1.A., 40 CFR

§8 63.1025(b)(3)(1) and 63.1026(b)(1), 30 Trx. ADMIN. CODE §§101.20(2) and 122,143(4),
and TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

Corrective Actions/Technical Requirements

Corrective Action(s) Completed:

Respondent has implemented the following corrective measures:

a. By March 2, 2012, conducted employee training on nitrogen venting protocols to
ensure that a minimum net heating value of 300 Btu/scfm is maintained for Flare
POLY-FL-1;

b. By November 29, 2012, conducted employee training and developed a flare
observation log for Flare FL-MMB to ensure that daily flare observations are
documented;

¢. By December 15, 2012, conducted employee training and instituted revised sampling
protocols to ensure that samples of the scrubbing liquid of Caustic Scrubber S-42 are
taken and analyzed daily;

d. By January 11, 2013, updated the LDAR record keeping system to ensure that a

. justification is provided for each component on the difficult-to-monitor list;

e. By February 14, 2013, conducted employee training to ensure that all deviations are
reported in semi-annual deviation reports;

f. By February 14, 2013, updated LDAR monitoring procedures and programs to ensure
that components in the SPP and MMB Additive Detergent Units are monitored for leaks
as required;

g. By February 28, 2013, implemented measures 1o ensure visible emissions
observations are conducted no earlier than one hour after sunrise; and

h. By March 19, 2013, updated the LDAR record keeping system and associated
procedure to ensure that a signature is provided for each component on the delay of
repair list,
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Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter — Case No. 46266
The Lubrizol Corporation
RN100221589
Docket No. 2013-0375-AIR-E

Technical Requirements:

1. The Order will require Respondent to implement and complete a Supplement
Fnvironmental Project (“SEP™). (See attachement A)

2. The Order will also require Respondent to:
a. Within go days, conduct a stack test of Hot Oil Heater POLY-H-1; and

b. Within 45 days, submit written certification to demonstrate compliance with
Ordering Provision a.

Litigation Information

Date Petition(s) Filed: N/A
Date Answer(s) Filed: N/A
SOAH Referral Date: N/A
Hearing Date(s): N/A
Settlement Date: N/A

Contact I igformation

TCEQ Attorney: N/A _

TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Rebecca Johnson, Enforcement Division,
Enforcement Team 5, MC R-14, (361) 825-3423; Candy Garrett, Enforcement Division,
MC 219, (512) 239-1456 |
TCEQ SEP Coordinator: Stuart Beckley, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division,
MC 219, (512) 239-3565 |
Respondent: Anthony Shick, General Manager, The Lubrizol Corporation, P.O. Box
158, Deer Park, Texas 77536 '

Respondent's Attorney: N/A
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Attachment A
Docket Number: 2013-0375-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: The Lubrizol Corporation

| Sixty-One Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-Six Dollars

i Penalty Amount: ($61,796)

SEP Offset Amount: Thirty Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety-Eight Dollars

; ($30,898)

| Type of SEP: Contribution to a Third-Party Pre-Approved SEP

| gﬁ?;?:& aj tor: Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation -
Project Name: Houston Area Air Monitoring Project
Location of SEP: Harris County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of
the administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for Respondent to
contribute to a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The SEP Offset Amount is
set forth above and such offset is conditioned upon completion of the project in
accordance with the terms of this Attachment A,

1. Project Description
a, Project

Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Administrator:
Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation for the Houston Area Air Monitoring
Project SEP. The contribution will be used in accordance with the SEP between the
Third-Party Administrator and the TCEQ (the “Project”). Specifically, the SEP Offset
Amount will be used to operate a network of ambient air monitoring stations that
continuously measure and record concentrations of ambient air pollutants. This .
network includes the HRM 617 Wallisville Road site, the HRM 615 Lynchburg Ferry site,
and the HRM 3 Haden Road site. The Third-Party Administrator shall use the SEP
Offset Amount to report data from these three existing sites in the Houston Regional
Monitoring Corporation ambient air quality monitoring network in the Houston-
Galveston Air Quality Control Region No. 216. The SEP will be performed in accordance
with all federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulations.

All dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of the Project.
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'The Lubrizol Corporation
Agreed Order - Attachment A

Respondent’s signature affixed to this Agreed Order certifies that it has no prior
commitment to make this contribution and that it is being contributed solely in an effort
to settle this enforcement action.

b. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide TCEQ with near real-time access to high guality, short time
resolution volatile organic compounds, nitrogen oxides, ozone, and meteorological data
sets that can be used to evaluate and track air pollution emission events as they occur,
conduct source attribution studies, and to assess potential ambient community exposure
to a limited number of hazardous air pollutants. Data from the monitors can be used to
provide critical information evaluating the effectiveness of current and proposed
emission control strategies aimed at achieving compliance with the 8-hour ozone
National Ambient Air Quality Standards. It also provides a key source of information
essential to furthering overall understanding of those emission sources that contribute
to ambient community exposure to toxic air contaminants. Because the information is
available in near real-time, it can be used to provide agency staff and industry personnel
with time critical information to investigate emission events in a timely fashion.
Another key benefit is the ability to measure the change in the ambient air concentration
of the individual target species and quantify control measure effectiveness. Data from
these monitors will be publicly accessible through the TCEQ's website and will be used

_in evalnating air quality in the area, in ozone forecasts, and ozone warnings. Thus, the
public will directly benefit by having access to the data and the forecasting and
notification tools which can be used for public awareness.

c. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party
Administrator and comply with all other provisions of this SEP.

-2, Performance Schedult_a

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent shall contribute
the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Administrator. Respondent shall make the
contribution payable to Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation SEP and
shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order to:

Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation
¢/o Christopher B. Amandes - -
Morgan, Lewis, & Bockius, LLP

1000 Louisiana, Suite 4000

Houston, Texas 77002
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The Lubrizol Corporation
Agreed Order - Attachment A

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, Respondent shall provide the
Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter
indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount due to the Third-Party Adminisirator.
Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Enforcement Divigion

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087
4.  Failure to Fully Perform

If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this Attachment A in any way,
including full expenditure of the SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required
reporting as described in Sections 2 and 3 above, the Executive Director (“ED”) may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event the ED determines that Respondent failed to complete the project,
Respondent shall remit payment for all or a portion of the SEP Offset Amount, as
determined by the ED, and shall include on the check the docket number of this Agreed
Order and note that it is for refmbursement of an SEP. Respondent shall make the
check payable to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and shall mail it to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

5.  Publicity
Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of Respondent, must
include a clear statement that the Project was performed as part of the settlement of an

enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public
relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program
Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCE(Q} under the

“Clean Texas” (or any successor) program(s). Similarly, Respondent may not seek
recognition for this contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.
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The Lubrizol Corporation
Agreed Order - Attachment A

. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP Offset Amount identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be,
included as a SEP for Respondent under any other Agreed Order nego’uated with the
TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal government.
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Pollcy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revfsion Qctaber 30, 2008

'DATES  Assigned| 19-Feb-2013 | i b et
: CPow 11-101-2043 | Screening| 19-Feb-201
"RESPFON ﬁﬁ'ﬁ"i-/ FACTLATY INFORMATION

Respondent The Lubrizo] Col poratlon

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.,[RN1007 31560

. Facility/Site Reglon[12-Houston

Major/Minor Source|Major

CASE INFORMATION

Enf./Case ID No.|46266

Dacket No.|2015-0375-AIR-E

Media Program(s)|Air

Multi-Media

__Admin, Penalty $ Limit Minimum[_ $0 ___|Maximum

No. of Violations

Order Type
Government/Non-Profit
Enf. Coordinator

EC's Team

a

Findings

No

Rebeacca Yohnson

Enforcement Team 5

: Penalty Calculation Section
TOTAL BASE PENALTY -'('-Su?m-'-uf-\-zizctlatiﬁjﬂﬂ:bﬁ&ﬁg;:_-ﬁaﬁamiésa e

. Sobtotal 1 |

$11,100]

——ADJUSTM\ENAT&HL/A) TOAﬁU BTOTAL-1

. Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by muitiplying the Total Base Penalty (Subiotal 1) by the |ndacated percentage,
Compliance History

162.0%

Enhancement

Notes

Enhancement for seven NOVs with same/similar viplations, four orders
with denial of Hability, and two crders without denial of Habitity.
Reduction forthree Noticas of Intant te-conduct an. audit,

- Culpability -

™™ e v

00 Eihaucamens

Notes

The Respondent does not meet the-culpability criteria.

Good:-Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustifients

Economic Benefit
Approx. Cost of Complance _ﬂxi_m-

Totai BB Amounts

SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7

0.0% Enhancement®
*Capped at the Total EB $§ Amount

Notes

STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT

'DEFERRAL

'Ra&ut:es the Final Assessed Penalty by the indicied parcentage. {Enter numher only; 6.q, 20 for 20% reduction, ).

Notes

No deferral i3 recommended for Findings Ordérs.

PAYABLE PENALTY

Subtotals.2, 3, & 7 | $17,982]

$0]

- Subtotal § | $2,510]

subtotal 6 | $0|

il Subtotal | $26,572|
ustarent) 50|

Final Penalty Amount | $36,572)
Fintal Assessed Penalty | $26,572]
' Rediction  Adjustment] $0/
$26,572]




Screening Date 19-Feb-2013 . DPacket No. 2013-0375-AIR-E PCW
: _  Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation falicy Revision 2 (Sepremnber 2002)
! Case ¥D. No. 46266 ' FCW Revision Oetober 36, 2008

Reg. Ent, Referance No. RNI00221589 ‘ S :

Media [ Statute] air
-Enf. Coordinator. Rebecca Johnson

o : Compliance History Worksheet
{>» -Compliance History-ite Enliancament {Sublok B R I

Component _ Number of... , T Enter tuumber Here Adust.
|Written notices of violation l("NOVs"‘) with same or stilar violaﬂons as those Inf -+~ | aso.
NOVs the current enforcement action (number of NOVs meeting criteria ) » _ .
Other written NOVs ' S e . b 0%
Any mgreed final enforcement orders containing a denlal of liability (number of "’ 4 ' s0%

orders meeting criteria )

Orders Any adjudicated final enforcement 'Qr.ders, agreed final enfercement orders
without a denial of lipbillty, or default orders of this state Or the federal i 50%
govarnment, or any final prohibitory emargency orders issuad by the commisslon

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decreed containing a denial{
of liabllity of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or 5} 0%
Judgments | consent decrees meeting criteria ) ) S ' |

and Congant Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated

H . Dacr : . X : :
: , crees final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of fiahility, of this state| 2] T 0%
or the federal government o ) ‘ ’
Convictions Any crimninal convictions of this state or the fed_araé government (nuymber of | o 0%
, courts ) .
‘Emissions | Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events ) G . 0%
Lelters notifying the execiitive directar of an intended audt: conducted undar the
; Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 3 ) -3%

1995 (numnber of audits for which notices were submitted)

" Audits - . - —_—
) ) Disclasures of viokations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit]
; IPrivilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were o 0%
! : " {distlosed) ‘ |
; e . Pique Enter Yes or No
! ~ |Environmental management systems In place for one year or more. ' Mo - 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director "No 0%
under a special assistance program ' . ' : °

Other ‘ _ - : —
. Participation In a voluntary poljution reduction program . - ) _ No. 0%

Early comphiance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal - No 0%
government environmental requirements : 0

H

: Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) .
> Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3) 1 5 T T

[ Ne J ' Adjustment Parcentage (Subtotal 3)
> campila:nne-wistdﬂi‘épmsonfelassmc‘atiun?Em&tﬁiiﬁié#y : ' LT e T T o :
i [ Satistactory Performer | | | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)

z»:: 'Gnm-pi!a'nga mstary-s_um:marv

Compilance Enhancement for seven NOVs with same/similar violations, four orders with denlal of tabliity, and

HI:SO:-';;V rwo orders without denial of liability, Reduction for thres Notices of Inkent to conduct an audit,

_ Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) [ 167% |




Screening Date 15-Feb-2013 Docket-No. 2013-0375-AIR-E g :
Respondent The Lubrize! Corporation Poticy Revision 2 {Seplember 2003)
Case ID No. 46266 POW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100221589 :
Media [Statute] Ar
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnsen
Violation Nuumber 1 )

Rule Cita(s)|  royeral Operating Permit ("FOP") No. 01935, Special Terms and Conditions
("STRC™) Nos. 1.A, and 12.A.(3(2), 30 Tex, Admin. Code §§ 117.335(a)(4),
117.9020(2)(C)1}, and 122.143(4), and Tex, Heatth & Safaty Cotle § 382,085(b)

Falled to conduct a stack test of Hot Ol Heater POLY-H-1. Specifically, & stack test
Violation Descriptlon) was required to be conducted by March 31, 2007; however, a stack test has not
been conducted.

Base Penalty £10,000

5 Harm
' Release Maior Moderate Minar
;" Actuall o )

Potential . X Percent

Falsification Major

|| j | ] ] Percent

Human health or the environmient will or chuld-have beas expesed to an inslgnificant ameunt of
pollutants which would not exceed-fevels-that are protective:of human-bealth or envirenmentat’
racepiors.as & result of this viglatlon,

Matrix
Notes

UBkRTAE $5,600)

000

Number of violation days

mark anly one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty ' $1,000

One single evant 18 recommended for the test that was not conducted.

| .:::' — :::],sm;

Conpt L 0.0% ] Redustion i
Before NGV NOV Lo EDPRP/Sektlament Offer
pREa, SRR SRR
Extracrdinary
Ordinary
NFA X mark with x)

”i‘i}eRespﬁnde"nt does nat meek the goat falth crikeria-for|

Notes thig Violaklon,

Violation Subtotal 51,000

Estimated EB Amount| $3,284]

This violation Final




3

HEn

| Req, Ent. Re

Eqguipmant

Bulldings

oOther {as neadad)
Enginaering/congtruction
: Land
H Record Keaping System
Training/Sampling
i Remadiation/Dispusai
Parmit Costs
Other (a5 nesded)

Notes for DELAYED costs .

Anoided Cosl
Disposal

: Pargonnet
{ iInspection/Reporting /Sampling
o Supplies/ equipmant
: Financial Assurance {21
: ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (a8 neaded)

; Nates for AVOYDED rosts

Approx. Cost of Comphance

E@ﬁpgﬂgqu The Lubrizol Corporation
Cas WD, 46266

osts.

Em

o

[y fow® e

alelataial

Estimated cost of contucting a. stack test-en Het O Heater POLY-H-3, %Thﬁ-@a.tg Requlred is the date the
stack test was required. The Final Date is the date corrective actions are expected to be completed.

_ 0 0
a0 30 50
00 50 i] i
.00 30 1] 50
0,00 4D g cg
0.0 56 $0 3
D001 b T )
i $10,000] $3,284]




Screening Date 19-Feb-2013 _Docket No. 2013-0375-AIR-E PEW:
Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation Puticy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 46266 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100221589
Media [Statute] Ar
Enf. Coardinator Rebecca Jobnson
Violation Numberf 2
Rule Cite(s}|  1op No. 01934, STEC Nos. 1.4, and 7, New Source Review Permll ("NSRP")NO.
22060, Spedlal Condltions ("SC") No. 4, 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c} and
122.143(4), and Tex, Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Falled to sample and analyze tﬁe scrubhing liquid for Caustic Scrubber §-42 at least
dally to determine the-sedlum hydrexide ("NaOH") contant. Specifically, from
Violation Daseriptlon| v\ ary 6, 2011 through' August 24, 2011, there were 21 days when the-scrubblig

liguld was net sampled and analyzed to determine the NaQH coritent.

Base Panalty| $10,000 i

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual ) :
Potential

X Percent 25%

Falsification

Major Moderate Minor

] ] T ] Percent

Matrix Human heaith or the enviranment will er could have been exposed to significant amounts of
Not pollutants whick would not exceed lavels that are pretective of human health or environments!
otes receptors as a reswlt of this viclation,

ik $7,500]

Number of Violatien Events], Number of viotation days

mark only ong
with an x

. x = Vialatlon Base Penaltv! $7,500ﬁi

Three quarterly events are recommenided for not sampiing and analyzing the serubber liguid for
Caustic Scrubber S-42, ]

(" Z5.0%]m

Bafore NOY  NQV to EDPRP/Setttement Offer

~E1a75|

Extraordinary
Ordinary X

M/A) - Emarﬁc with x)

Not The Respondent compieted corrective actions on
%I becember 15, 2012, prior to the January 25, 2013 NOE.

violation Subtotal] $5;625!

‘Egonomic Benefit. (EB) for this.violation...... . L ot
Estimated BB Amount| £0] Violation Final Penalty Totalf $17 775[

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {(adjusted for iimits)




H

£

! Inepectton/Reporting/Sampling

© Cagse TP No.
it Reference No,
o -Madia
Violation No.

dent The Lubrizol Co
2

- Nocommiasorg -~ -

onomi
rporatlon
46266
RN100221589
Air

Ttom:Cost. Davs g

Other (as neaded}

Enginearing/cosstruction’

Land

Record Keaping System

t:a Pt e

Training /Sampling fi -

tom

Remeadiztion/Disposal

L

Permit Costs

Other (ss naaded}

515

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avgided Costs

Disposal

d Bosts betore ¢

B avolded g

Personnet

Supplies faquipment

Financlyl Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

Qther {os neaded)

fNotes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance [ ' gof

$0]




Screening Date 19-Feb-2013 Bocket No. 2013-0375-AIR-E 3¢
Respondent The tubrizel Corporation Policy Revisien 2 (September 2002)
Cage ID No. 46266 PCW Revision Cctaber 35, 2068
Reg. Ent. Reference No, RN1D0221589
Media [Statute] Ar
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Jghnson
violation Number 3
Rule Cite(s)| royp o, 01934, STRC No. 1.4, 30 Tex. Admin, Code §§ 111.111(a)(4)}(A)(I) and
122,143(4), and Tex. Health % Safety Code § 382:085(h) -

. Falled to maintaln a flare operation log-for Flare FL-MMB. that details the date and
Violation Description time of fare ohservation and whather or not the flare was smoking.

Base Penaity 10 ODO_

-

rm

Relaage Major Moderate Minor
Actualf ?T . 4' .
Potehtial] [ _ Percent | 0%)]

Falslfication Moderate Minor

I i X I I N Parcent

Matrix
1009 he rile r Iremeant was not met,
Notes 00% of the rule requlrement was not met

$7,500]
_— 5 2 50

Number of Violatlon Events| £ ]

inark only ona
with an x

Violation Base Penaltyz $2,500|

Gne single eventis recommanded for the one:sét of fecords,

[ 25.0%]

- §625)

“Befora NOV
Extraordinary
Orcinary X
N/AN {mark with x)

The Respondent completed corrective actlons on
November 29, 2012, prior to the January 25, 2013 NOE.

Violation Subtotal {1,875

HNotes

Estimated EB Amount| 455] violation Final Penaity Total . $5,925]
55 G925

adjusted for limits)




" Case ID No.
: Reg. Ent: Reference-

| Economic Benefit ¥
Raspondent The Lubrizol Corporation

46266

osts. EBAmount

; ‘Delayed Costs G -
: Equipment 1000, 30 $6 30
Bulidings 4.0.00 1 a0 50 1)
: Dther {as neaded) il 0.0 &0, 80 A0
; Engineeringfconstruction 000 s 50
: Land 0.00 50 $0
Racord Keeping System oH 1,83 ] $46 $46
fraintng /Sampitng 10,90 $0 $0
; Remodiation/ Dlaposal 0.00 0 $0
i Permit Costs e 0,00" il : $4
Other {as neadad) 3100 1 - L83 59 $8

Notes for DELAYED costs

- Avoided Costs:

Estimated cost to conduct empioyee training and develop a fiare opgration log for Flare FL-MMB. The Date
Required 15 the earllest occurrence of the viglation. The Final Date is the date corrective actions were

‘gompleted,

Bisppsal
! Personnal
i Ingpaction/Reporting /Sampling
; Supplies/equipment
: Financlal Assuranca [2].

OMNE-TIME avolded costs [3)

Othar {as neaded)

; Notes for AVOLIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance |

$55]




Scregning Pate 19-Feb-2013 ‘Pocket No, 2013-0375-AIR-E = PEVE:
Respondent The Lubrizol Corporaticn Poiicy Revision 2 (September 2002}
Case ID No. 46266 PCW Revision October 20, 2008
Reg. Ent, Reference No. RN100221589
Media [Statute] Ar
Enf, Coordinator Rebecca Jobnson
Violation Number, 4
Rule Cite(s)-op o 01034, General Terms and Conditions, 30 Tex. Admiin. Code §§. 122, 143(4)
and 122.145(2)(A}, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Fatled to report all instances of deviations in the semi-annual deviation report for the
reporting period from Pabraaty 1, 2013 through July 31, 20811, Zpecifically, the
Respondent did not report a deviation for fating to-sample and analyze the Caustic
Serubber-5-42 serubbing liguld at lgast daily: 1o determine the NaOH content,

Viotation Description

Base Penalty %10 Q00

Release Majar Moderaie Minor
Actuallf
Potential|{

Parcent ] 0%;

Major Moderate Minaor

I 1 N Percent | 1%

Less than 30% of the required information was not reported.

$9,900]

- $160]

4 [|Number of viotation days

Number of Violation Eventsf

mark oply Qne
with an x

Violation Base Penaltyf $100

One single event is recommendead for the one ncomplete report.

Good. Baith:Efforts to Comgly. - «..-.o]__ 10.0% Recdustion:

Tefore NOW NGOV to EDPRE/Settlement Offer
e 2t :

Extraordihary
Qrdinaryy ) K-
M/AT (mark w!_gp %)

Not ‘The Respendent completed-corrective actions on-
PR rebruary 14, 2043, after the January 25, 2043 NOE,

violatien Subtotai] §50]

Estimated EB Amount| $01 " vioclation Final Penalty Total} Y

This vielation Final Assassed Penalty (adjusted for limits) 252




Pelayed Costs

Il:em Bescr‘i#tkm No commisor

tEnterest.

50}
: Vfanetlme Cn&ts

Years of

Deprecation

o 15,
EB Amount

Bgitipment

Buildings

Dther (as neeoded)
Enginesring/ construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training /Sampling
Remediation/Dispasgal

Permit Costs
QOther {as neaded)

Motag for DELAYED costs

- Disposat
Parsonnel

; Inspection/Reporting {Bampting

Supptles/fequipmant
Financiat Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other {4s neaded)

Nates for AVQIRED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

30|

$0}




Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Pelicy Revislon 3 (September 2011)

PCW Revislon August 3, 2011

EPA Duel 22-0ct-2013

Screeninig| 19-Feb-2013

Respondent|The L The Lu rlzol Corporatlon
; Reg. Ent. Ref. No.[RN100221589
[ Facility/She Region|i2-Houston

~Major/Minor Source[Major.

No. of Violations :
Order Type Findrngs
Government/Non-Profit{No-:
Enf. Coordinator lebecca Johnsan S

EC's Team |Enforcerment Team: 5

286
Docket No.|2013-0375-AIR-E -
Media Program(s)[Air"
Multi-Medial:

'Ad.min. Penalty $ Limit Minimum] 0 |[Maximum [ 425 000
Penalty Calculation Section

l $19,250

i 519,250

§0

$3,649

50

534,851

$373

$35,224

0.0%

20 for orec:tr.rr:tfon')"w

$0




'ﬁéa 19-Feb-2013 Jdcke
dent The Lubrizol Corporation 7 Poilcy Revision 3 (September 2011)

Q_g 46266 . ‘ PCW Revision August 3, 2011
% RN 100221589

!ﬁ

(:omphance Histor Worksheet o
e T R S e SRR

i 'omr.-onant Number of...

{written notices of violation {"NOVs™) with same or similar violations as those i 359
the current-enforcement action (number of NOVs mesting criteria ) ?
Other wrltten NOVs _ 0%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing @ demial of liabliity (number of | 80%
orders meeting criteria ) i
Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders .
without a denial of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal 50%
government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders issued by the commisslon
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a dental .
of liability of this state or the federal government {number of judgements or 0%
consent decrées meeting criteria )
Any adjudicated final court judgmerts and default judgments, or non-adjudicated
final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state 0%
or the federal government
Any criminal convictlons of this state or the federal government. (number of
0%

COUnts } _
Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events) 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an Intended audit conducted under the
Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, -3% i
1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted}
Disclosures of violatfons under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety-Audit
Privilage Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were 0%
disclosed )

: : Pleage Enter Yes or No _
Environmantal managerment systems in place for one vear or mora 0%
lehntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director| o%
under a speclal assistance program _“
Participation in a veluntary pollution reduction program 0%
Early complianca with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal 0%
government environmental requirements ?

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) ] 162%
T E e G
Adjustment Perf;entage (Subtotal 3) | |

FHESFOR

i G R ST S

{-:Satisfactory Performer -] Adj’ustment Percentage (Subtotal ?)[ 0%

m@ﬁi&ﬁﬁﬁh%&%&iﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁfﬁr R e RS R i

Compliance |
History
Notes




Violatlon Numbery :

Violation Description||.

1 2013-0375-AIR-E

19-Feb-2013

Policy Reviston 3 (September 2011)
POW Revislon Auglst 3, 2011

Rule Cite(s)| :

The iowast'fecorded net heatmg 'alu =wr:xs 250.9 Btu/scf‘mr

Base Penalty 25,000

Potentlalff-

percent [ T5:0%]

Falsificatlon

Percant

mark only ong
with an x

§71.350

Number of Violation Bvents] -~ lINumber of viclation days

Viclation Base Panaltﬂ $7,500

—Y)

Extraordinary | o

Estimated EB Amount[




EERI R
The lLubrizol Corporation
46266
RN100221589
Alr
1

Baulldings
Other {as needed)
Enginearing/constraction
. hand

Record Keeping Systam
Training/Sampling
Retmadiation/Disposal

.. Permlk Costs

Other {as neaded)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Pargonnel
Inspaction/Raporting /Sampliing
) Supplias /equipment
Financlal Assuranca (2]

- ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]

" Other {as naaded)

Kotas for AVOTDED costs

"' Approx, Cost of Gompliance | £500] $10]




013-0375-AIR-E

Violation Number|

Policy Revision 3 (Septernber 2011
PCYW Revision August 3, 2011

Rule Cite{s) .~

“after sOnrise: Speclﬂcal!y,
vents In the. Polylsobutylene’ ("PIB") |

Violation Description]

Harm

Release Major Maderate Minor
Actual]:- i i e

Potential

Parcent

Basa Penalty 25,000

Percent

§23,250]

Number of Viclation Events '

ark only one

with an x Violation Base

Number of violation days

%7

Penatty[ " "§1,750|

Extraordinary

Ordinary|
N:‘A -

Notes{l

This vislation Final Assessed Penalt

Violation Subtotal 51,5751

Estimated EB Amount| } 524; Violation Final Panalty Total] §3.361

$175




The Lubrizat Corporation
46266

RN10D0221589

Alr

Tt

Equigment

] Bulldings

Other (as needad)
Enginaaring/construstion
Land

Record Keaping System
Tralnking fSampling
Remedlation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as neadead)

Motes for DELAYED costs

St
[fiferity

Dlsposal
Parsonnel
Inspection/Reporting /Sampling
Supplies/aquipment
Binancial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoidad costs {3] -
Mther {as naadad)

Notes for AVOIDEE costs

$24)

Approx. Cost of Compflapce | $5001




- 19-Feb-2013
The Lubrizal Corporation
46266
RN100221589
Alr

1§ Rebecca Johnson
Viotation Number|. :

2013-0375-AIR-E

Polfcy Revigion 3 [September 2011)
PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Rute Cite(s)[l.

Code § 382 085(1::)

FOP No -01935 BTRC No. 1AL 40.CFR 6 60.486(h(2), 30 Tex. Admin, Code §5. -
: 3,:115.786(d); and: 127, 143(4), and Text Health & Safety

Violation Descrlptton

Harm
Release Major Moderate Miner
Actuall :

Rotentlalf

Base Penalty 25,000

Parcent

Majar Moderate

Percent

Number of Violation Events|;

mark only one
with an x

Number of violation days

$24,750)

[ EZESO

Vielation Base Penalty %250

Extraordinary

Ordinary

N/A]

Notes] |

Estimated EB Amount|




3

| The Lubrizol Corporation

" Bquipmant

Bulidings

Other (as needad)

Engineéring/construction

Land
Record Keaping System
Training /Sampilng

Rensdintion/Digposal

Permit Coaty

Other (a5 neptdad)

Notes for RELAYRD costs

Parsnnnel

Inspection/Raeporting /Sampling

Supphies/equipment

Financtal Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]

Other {as needed}

Notes for AVOIDED cosis

Approx, Cost of Compliance | $250]

$1]




3 19-Feb-2013
The Lubrizel Corporatlon

07 2013-0375-AlR-E

Pollcy Reviston 3 (Sepltember 2011}
PCW Revision August 3, 2001

| Violation Number|
; Rule Cite(s)

vielation Description| _

Base Penalty 25,000

Harm

L Reolease Major Moderate Mingr
! Actualll 5 e L e e )
Potentlall=o= Percent

Parcent

Matrix
Notes

$24,750]
| $250

Nurmber of Violatlon Events

Number of violatlon days

mark oy one
with an x

Violation Base Penaltvi . $250

Extracrdinary

‘ Crdinary
| : /A

Notes|

Estimated EB Amount] %3]




Equipment
Bulldings
Other (as needed)
Englngering /tonstruction
Land

Reacord Keaping System
‘fraining/Sampling
Remedistion/Disposal
Parmit Costs

athar {as needead)

Notes for DELAYED costs

2 e

Dispos:

Parsonnal

Inspaction/Reporting /Sampling
Supplies/egquipment

Finandlal Asserance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs 3]
Other (as nredad)

Notes for AVOIDED costy

Approx. Cost of Compliance

e
‘The Lubrizol Corporation
46266
RNLOG221589




Violation Number

G 2013-0375-AIR-E

Policy Revisien 3 (September 2011)
PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Rule Cite(s} -

Violation Descriptionff '

Relpase

Major

Moderate

Harm
Minor

Actualf’::

Patentlall]:

Percent [ 7.0%]|

Base Panalty( " FE00;

Number of Viclatlon Events{[Z.

mark only vne
with an x

liMumber of violatlon days

Violation Base Penalty| . 53,500]

$23,250]

[ §1:750

Extraardinary

Ordinary 5

N/A

Notes]

Februa_ __14 20&3, aﬁ:er the January 2 3

2013 NOE

- Estimated EB Amount]

$386]

This violation Final Assessod Penalt

Violation Final Penalty Totali §6;721

Viglation Subtotal] §3,150}

adjusted for mits)| ~—~ 96,721



Bulidings

Other {#s neaded)
Englnearing/ construction
Land

Rycord Kesping Systam
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Parmit Costy

Othar { as nesded)

Notas for DELAYED costs

Parsonnal
Inspection/Reporting /Sampling
Supptiesfequlpment

Financial Assuranes [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costks [31
Other {as neaded)

Notes for AVOXDED costs

Appgrox. Cost of Compliance

Equipment .

$386)

$1.923]




013-0375-AIR-E 3
i Pelfcy Reviston 3 (September 2011)
PCW Revision August 3, 2011

; on Numb
i Rule Cite{s)|:

‘1AL 40 CFR §§ 863.1025(6)(3)(1) and 63,1026(b)(1), 30
2002y and 122 143(4), ‘and Tex. ‘Health & Safety Cc:cia §

Vielation Descrlption :

Ing_,th mg nth'omu‘gu‘st 120_12_.

Basa Penalty{ EZSQQUO

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actua| T X B

Potentlal - Percent|{—7.0%

oderals Tl

Parcent

$23,250}

—

Number of Violation Bvents][" “inumber of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty[ §1,750

F - Extraordinary |b: -
Crdinarylf =
: N/A)

Notes

Violation Subtotal %1;575

Estimated EB Amount| $2] Violation Final Penalty Total 3,361
This violation Final Assessed Penailty {adjusted for limits)[”  $3,361]




Equlpment

non

oration

Buildings

Othar {as neaded)

Enginearing/constructlon

Land

Record Keeping Systam

Trainng fSampling

Remediation/Dispossal
Pormit Costs

Other (as noadad) .

Notas for DELAYED costs

Disposal

Parsonnaf

Inspection/Reporting /Sampling
Supplies fequipment

Financlal Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoidad costs [3]

Other (as noeded)

Notas for AVOIDED coats

Approx. Cost of Compliance |

$el




9-Feb-2013 2013-0375-AIR-E v
he Lubrizol Corporatlon Policy Revision 3 {September 2011)
6266 ) PCW Revision August 3, 2011
N100221589

Ir

Rebacca Johnson

Rutea Clte(s)

Violation nescfiptlon :

Base Panalty 20,000

Harm
Maoderate

Release Major
Actual =T
_Potential

Minor

Percent [ 15.0%])

SOCHAE SN

$21,250]

$3,7500

; Number of Viotation Events| CEm 2 JNumber of viclatlon days

"’”J’Eﬁ'ﬁ,’{ f:ne Violation Base PehattyE $3,750|

Extraordinary

| _
; Ordinaryff.

Notes| becember 15, 2012

rlor_to t

Estimated EB Amount|




ulpmeﬁ

-
The Lubrizol Corporation
46266

RNID0221589

Alr

Buildings

Othar (as naaded)

Englnsering/construction

Land

Record Keeping System
Tralning /Sampling

Remediation/Disposal

Parmit Costs
ather {as neaded)

Mutes for DELAYED tosty

B EAvTaed Chets

Disposal

Personnel

Inspiction fReporting /Sampling

- Bupplies/fequipment
Financiat Assurance [2]

QNE-TIME avoldad costs.[3] |

o (o § [, (o U™ o}

Other {as neaded) |

Notes for AVOTDED costs

Appiok. Gost of Compllanca |

_$600]

58]




¢ 2013-0375-AIR-E

Policy Revision 3 (September 2011)
PCW Revision August 3, 2012

‘VIolatIon Numbei
Rule CIte(s)

2011 through Januahf 31, 2012 atid February
ecifically, the Respondent did not report < =
evlatlons forfailliig to samp[e and-analyze the Catistic Scrubber 5-42 scruhblng :
. iquld at laast dally to determlna the NaOH contenf: and for falling’ tG conduct <

Violation Pescription

Base Penatty[ ™" II500

y Harm
Refease Mator Moderate Minor
Actualll:iz e | | R

Percant

Potential

Falsification Major Moderate Minor

SO NEETOTEI ENRSEREY R Percent{  1.0%|

$24,750)

I -

Number of Viclation Bvents|

- INumber of violation days

mark only ong
with an x

Violation Base Penafty[ §500

o e b ncompleco repors,

Befora NGY  NOV 1o EDPRE/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary § =
Ordinaryy -
N/A

i
m rk with x)

di.correctlve actions' on

Notes)- 2013, after e January 25, 2013 NOE i

Violation Subtotal { §'450

Estimated EB Amount| £18] Violatlon Final Penalty Total__ 960




Equipmant
Bulidings
Other (as neaded)
Englnoering/construction
Land

Record Keaping Systam
Training /Sampling
Remediation f Disposal
Parmit Costs

Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Dlsposal
" Porsonnal
Inspaction/Raporting /Sampiing
Supplles/aguipment

Financfal Assurance 2]
OMNE-TIME avoidad costs [3]
Other (a8 naeded)

Approx. Cost of Complianca

;-* The Lubrizol Corporation

RN100221589

CETT

Notas for AYOIDED costy -

$250]

$18]




The TCEQ Is committed to accessibility,

To raquest a more accesstble version of this report, please contact the TCEQ Help Desk at (512) 239-4357,

Compliance History Report

PUBLISHED Compliance History Report for CN600269617, RN100221589, Rating Year 2012 which includes Compliance

History (CH) cornponents from September 1, 2007, through August 31, 2012,

Customer, Respondent, CN600269617, The Lubrizol Corporation  Classification: SATISFACTORY

or Owner/Operator:
Regulated Entity:

RN100221589, LUBRIZOL DEER PARK

Classification: SATISFACTORY

PLANT
Complexity Points: 45 Repeat Violator; NO
i CH Group: 05 -~ Chemical Manufacturing
| Location: 41 TIDAL RD DEER PARK, TX 77536-2439, HARRIS COUNTY
| TCEQ Region: - REGION 12 - HOUSTON

ID Number(s):

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1934

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1931

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1929

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1933

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2191

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1929

AIR QOPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1931

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1934
WASTEWATER EPA ID TX0007048

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 669

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 3663

ATR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 7577

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 14714
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 19804

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22044

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22046

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22049

AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22056

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22060

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22050

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 39308
ALIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 49758
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76173
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 71546

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76823
AIR NEW SOURCE FERMITS REGISTRATION 83439
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 87415
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 95158
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 99866
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 99620
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 100791
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 99086
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 100065
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 100974
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 100728
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 102471
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103657
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101903

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1932

ATR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1930

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HG0459]
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1935

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1581

AXR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT.1930

AIR. OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1932
WASTEWATER PERMIT WQ0000639000

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 71099
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 2757

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 5847

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 10807
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 19487

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 21933

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22045

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22048

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22055

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22059

AIR HEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22095

ATR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 38145
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 46323
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HG0459)
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4820100109
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 74835
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 47016
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 84324
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 93716
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 96850
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 99055
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 99884
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 98216
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 100611
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 98838
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 98328
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 98604
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103671
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103664
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104672

Rating: s.61

Rating: 11.90



AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 105124

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103670
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103656

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80431
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103473
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 106724

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103658
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 102761
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103633

ATR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103632
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103667
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 105113

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 107272
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY REGISTRATION

1011526
AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER HG0459]

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 105115
AXIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 105118

IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION
# (SWR) 30324

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50077 INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE

REGISTRATION # (SWR) 30324
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EFA ID POLLUTION PREVENTION PLANNING ID NUMBER
TXD041067638 ' P00401

Compliance History Period: September 01, 2007 to August 31, 2012 Rating Year: 2012
Date Compliance History Report Prepared: March 06, 2013

Rating Date: 09/01/2012

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement
Component Period Selected:  March 06, 2008 to March 06, 2013

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding This Compliance History,
Phone: (361) 825-3423

Name: Rebecca Johnson

1) Has the sita been In existence and/or opei*ation for the full five year compllance period? ' YES

2) Has there been a {(known) change In ownership/operator of the site during the compliance perlod? NOQ
3) If YES for #2, who is the current owner/operator? N/A
4} If YES for #2, who was/were the prior N/A

owner(s}/operator(s)?

5) If YES, when did the change(s) In owner or operator - N/A
occur? :

A. Final Orders, court judgments, and consent decrees:

1 Effective Date:  05/03/2009 .
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(15)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter 8 122.165(a)(7)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.165(a)(8)

BC THSC Chapter 382 382, 085(b)
Ramt Prov: FOP 0-01933 QP :
Description:  Failed to ensure that a responsible official certified the accuracy and completeness of the annual compliance
certification submitted for the March 18, 2007 through March 17, 2008 annual compllance ¢ertification reporting period;
and the semi-annuai deviation reports submitted for the March 18, 2007 through September 17, 2007 and September 18,
2007 through March 17, 2008 semi-annual dewation reporting periods. , ,
Classification; Moderate
Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(15)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B_ 122.143(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.165(a)(7)

30 TAC Chapter 122, subChapter B 122.165{(a){8)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:0-01931 General Terms and Conditions OP
Description:  Falled to ensure that a responsible official certified the accuracy and completeness of the annual compliance
certification submitted for the March 18, 2007 through March 17, 2008 annual compliance certification reporting period;
and tha semi-annuai deviation reports subm!tted for the March 18 2007 through September 17, 2007 and September 18,

- 2007 through March 17, 2008 semi-annual deviation reporting periods

Ctassification:  Minor
Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(15) -

ADMINORDER 2008-1282-AIR-E  (Findings Order-Agreed Order Without Denlal) -



30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.165(a)(7)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:General Terms and Conditlons QP
Description:  Faited to ensure that a responsible official certified the accuracy and completeness of the semi-annual
deviation report submitted for the January 27, 2007 through July 26, 2007 semi-annual davlation reporting period.
Classification:  Minor :
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(15)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.165(a)(7)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)}
Rgmt Prov:GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OP
Dascription: Falled to ensure that a responsible officlal certified the accuracy and completeness of the semi-annual
deviation report submitted for the March 12, 2007 through September 11, 2007 semi-annual deviation reporting period.
Classification: Minor .
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(15)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.165(a)(7)

2

3

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:Generl Terms and Conditiohs OP
Description:  Falled to ensure that a responsible official certified the accuracy and completeness of the semi-annual
deviation report submitted for the March 12, 2007 through September 11, 2007 semi-annuat deviation reporting period.
Classification: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(15) ’ '
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,165(a)(7)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
Rgmit Prov:FOP, 0-02191, Gen Termn & Cond, OP
Description: Failed to ensure that a responsible official certifled the accuracy and completeness of the semi-annual
deviation reports submitted for the March 1, 2007 through August 31, 2007 semi-annual devlation reporting period.
Classification: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov:22048, Gen. Cond. 9 PERMIT
Q-02191, Special Term & Cond, 5 OP

Description:  Failed to maintain the thermal oxldizer, EPN FI-07, in good working ofder.

Effective Date: 06/26/2010 ADMINORDER 2009-2073-AIR-E {1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denial)

Clagsification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,145(2)(A)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov:General Terms and Conditions OP
Description: Fallure to report deviations and accurately certify the Annual Compliance Certification. Specifically, the
Annual Compliance Certification report for the period of March 1, 2008 through February 28, 2009, did not include all
instances of deviations and therefore was not accurately certified,
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChaptar B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(B)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Ramit Prov:General Terms and Condlitions QP
Descriptlon:  Failure to timely submit a semiannuat deviation report.  Specifically, one deviation report was submitted on

March 30, 2009, to cover both the March 1, 2008 through August 31, 2008 and the September 1, 2008 through February
28, 2009 reporting periods, _

Effective Date: 08/09/2010 ADMINORDER 2009-1605-AIR-E  (Findings Order-Agreed Qrder Without Denial)

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C)
5C THSC Chaptar 382 382.085(b)



Ramt Prov:General Terms and Conditlons QP
Description: Falled to submit a timely and complete deviation report for the emissions uhits in FOP No. 0-01933,
Classiffcation: Moderate
. Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Ramit Prov:Speclal Condition 1 PERMIT
Description:  Faited to comply with permitted emissions limits.
Clagsification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov:FOP 0-01934, General Terms & Conditions OP
Description: Faited to submit a timely and complete deviation report for the ernisslons units in FOP No, 0-01934,
Classification: Minor ' :
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b) .
Rgmt Prov:FOP 0-01934, General Terms & Conditions OF
Description:  Failed to submit a complete deviation repart for the emissions units in FOP No. 0-61934.

4 Effective Date: 04/18/2011 ADMINORDER 2010-1468-AIR-E {1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denlal)
Clagsification: Moderate : '
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C)
8C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:General Terms and Conditions OP
Description:  Falled to submit the gemi-annual deviation report within the required time frame. Specifically, the

semi-annual deviation report for the Lubrizol Acid, 121, and Alcohol Recovery Units for the March 18, 2008 through
September 17, 2008 perfod was due on October 17, 2008, but it was not submitted untll Aprit 16, 2009,

5 Effective Date; 07/02/2011 ADMINORDER 2010-2043-AIR-E (1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denial)
Classlfication: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
‘ 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:S.C. 9 E PERMIT
ST&C 5 OP
Deascription:  Failure to submit test results within 60 days of test for the 2007 stack test of FI-07, Category C 3.
Classification: Maoderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
BC THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Ragmit Prov:SC 7, B and 9C PERMIT
STRC 5 OP
Description: - Failure Lo prove initlal compliance with 99% H2S DRE for FI-07 during 5/31/07 stack test. Cat B13

Will combine violation track numbers 412757, 412758 and 417199 and the viclation will read;
failed to demonstrate initial compliance for hydrogen sulfide, votatile organic compounds and sufur dioxide in the Anglamol
Unit Thermal Oxldizer and Scrubber, EPN FI-07 during the stack test conducted on May 31, 2007

& Effactive Date: 08/13/2011 ADMINORDER 2011-0014-IWD-E (1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denial)
Classification: Moderate .
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121{){(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)
Rgmt ProviEffluent Limit's & Monltoring Redq. Mo. 1 PERMIT
Description:  Fallure to comply with permit effluent limits for Quifall 001, as documented during a record review conducted
on December 1, 2010,
Clagsification: Moderate )
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)(1)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)



B. Criminal convictions:

Ramit Prov:Effluent Limitations and Monitoring Req2 PERMIT

Description: Failed to comply with permit effluent limit for pH minimum of 6.0 standard unfts for Qutfall 005, as
documented durlng a record review conducted on December 1, 2010,

N/A
N/A
C. Chronic excessive emissions events:
N/A
D. The approval dates of investigations (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.):

Item 1 April 03, 2008 {690068)
Itern 2 April 22, 2008 (636227)
item 3 Aprii 23, 2008 (690069)
Ttem 4 April 29, 2008 (636620)
Item 5 April 30, 2008 (636878)
Itemn 6 May 15, 2008 (657083)
Hem 7 May.22, 2008 (6£90070)
Itern 8 Jung 14, 2008 (434921)
Hem 9 June 15, 2008 (681639) -
Ttem 10 June 23, 2008 (690071)
Item 11 July 21, 2008 (686152)
Item 12 August 18, 2008 {680047)
Ttem 13 August 29, 2008 (701700)
Item 14 September 26, 2008 {710857)
tem 15 November 20, 2008 {727565)
Item 16 December 18, 2008 (727566}
Item 17 February 20, 2009 (750377)
Itern 18 March 09, 2009 (750378)
Ttem 18 March 18, 2009 {519307)
Item 20 April 16, 2009 (768439)
Ttem 21 May 14, 2009 (804922)
Item 22 June 15, 2009 (749167}
Item 23 June 17, 2009 {804923)
Item 24 July 15, 2009 {804924)
Item 25 August 12, 2009 {759265)
Itemn 26 September 03, 2009 (747486)
ftem 27 October 13, 2009 {804927)
Item 28 November 18, 2009 (504928}
Itamn 29 Dacernbar 21, 2009 (804929}
Item 30 May 07, 2010 {830981)
Itern 31 May 24, 2010 (845064)
itam 32 June 18, 2010 (846300}
Item 33 July 15, 2010 (860891)
Item 34 July 28, 2010 (842913}
Item 35 August 19, 2010 {BG68E65)
{tem 36 September 20, 2010 {B25297)
Item 37 September 28, 2010 (843160)
item 38 November 08, 2010 (B43682)
item 39 November 17, 2010 (B63666)
Item 40 January 18, 2011 (902335)
Item 41 February 10, 2011 (908120)
Item 42 Febryary 22, 2011 (828683)
{tem 43 March 04, 2011 (B90937)
Item 44 March 08, 2011 (858194)
{tem 45 March 17, 2011 (916373)
Item 46 March 31, 2011 (907420)
item 47 April 12, 2011 (924863)
item 48 April 29, 2011 (914916)




Item 49 May 12, 2011 (938058)

Item 50 May 17, 2011 {B95141)
Item 51 June 08, 2011 (907778)
Ttem 52 lune Q9, 2011 {945426)
Item 53 July 01, 2011 {936401)
Item 54 July 26, 2011 (922542)
Item 55 July 27, 2011t (877674
Itern 56 August 17, 2011 {948980)
Ttem 57 August 19, 2013 {949342)
Item 58 August 29, 2011 {922659)
Item 59 September 12, 2011 {965372)
Ttem 60 September 17, 2011 (952382)
Item 61 September 20, 2011 {94990%9)
Itern 62 October 03, 2011 {957967)
Item 63 October 17, 2011 C(971411)
Item 64 December 09, 2011 {957652)
Ttem 65 December 12, 2011 {984338)
Itermn 66 January 18, 2012 {990636)
Item 67 February 13, 2012 (997597)
Item 68 February 23, 2012 {988310)
Item 69 March 12, 2012 (1003524)
Item 70 April 11, 2012 (1010089}
Item 71 May 14, 2012 {1016480)
Item 72 May 25, 2012 {1006397)
Item 73 June 12, 2012 {1024202)
Item 74 July 12, 2012 {1031595)
Itern 75 July 25, 2012 {1008184)
Item 76 August 01, 2012 (1008475)
Item 77 August 09, 2012 {1037972)
Item 78 September 11, 2012 {1046706)
Item 79 Qctober 08, 2012 (1060982)
Teern 80 QOctober 26, 2012 {996347)
Item B1 November 15, 2012 {1060983)
Item 82 November 27, 2012 {1035349)
Item 83 December 17, 2012 {1060984)

Written notices of viclations (NOV) (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)!
A notlce of violation represents a written allagation of a violation of a speclific regulatory reguirement from the commission to a
regulated entity. A notice of violation is not a final enforcement action, nor proof that a viclation has actually occurred.

Date: 04/09/2012 (970804) CNB00269617
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, $ubChapter H 115.722(d)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(3}(1)
S5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(h)
FOP 1935 STRC 7 OP
FOP 1935 STC 1A OP
FOP 1935 8TC 1G (i) op
NSR 22056 SC 3 PERMIT
Description: Failure to maintain the flare (POLY-FL-1) net heating value above the 300 British
Thermal units per standard cublc foot (Btu/scf) requirement. {(Category B19 {g)

5]
Saif Report? NO Classlfication: Minor
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116,115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VW 60.482-6{a)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
FOP 1935 ST&C 7 OP
FOP 1935 STC 1A OP
FOP 1935 STC 1G (Iv) OP
NSR 22056 SCIE PERMIT
Description: Fallure to plug/cap open-ended lines containing VOCs in POLY-FUG area,



(Category C10)

Self Report?  NO Classiflcation: Moclerate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.722(d)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)

5¢C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

FOP 1935 ST&C 1A OP

FOP 1935 STRC 7 OP

FOP 1938 STC 1G (i) QP

NSR 22056 §C3 PERMIT
Description: Faliure to maintain the flare pilot/flame at all times. (Category B19 (9){(1))
Date: 04/20/2012 (995622} CNGOO269617
Self Report? NQ Classlfication: Moderate
Citation: 5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

$pecial Conditlon 1 OP
Description: Lubrizof failed to fimit erissions to the permitted amount on the MAERT,
Date: 05/23/2012  (970797) CNGO0269617
Seif Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citafion: 30_-TAC Chaptet 116, SubChapter B 116,115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter 8 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Condition 3A PERMIT

Special Term and Condition 7 OP
Description: Failure to maintain the minimum pH for the operation of the absorber (EPN: §-49)

Self Report?

(Category B19.¢.1)
NO

Classification; Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(¢)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Special Condition 10 PERMIT
Special Condition 3 PERMIT
Special Condition 9 PERMIT
Special Term and Condition 7 P
Description: Failure to sample the caustic serubbing solution of EPNs 5-51, 8-17, and S-25A/B
dally {Category B19.9.1)
Self Raport?  NO Classiflcation: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122, 143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 3 PERMIT
Special Condition & PERMIT
Special Condition 9 PERMIT
Special Term and Condition 7 QR
Descriptlon: Fallure to change the scrubbing solutlon of Scrubbers $-258, §-19, and 5-3
{Category B19.g.1)
Self Report? - NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145{2){A)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
General Terms and Conditions PERMIT
Description: Fallure to report two deviations during the required timeframe (Category C3)
Date: 06/20/2012 {1008108) CN600269617
Self Report?  NO Classification: Minor
Citatton: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 4 PERMIT
ST&C 10 OP
ST&C 1A OP
Description: Faitiire to malntain liquid flow rate through scrubber $-53 above permitted limit.
Date; 08/02/2012 (1008374) CN600269617
Self Report? NO Clagsification: Minor
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter 8 1156.115(¢)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter £ 122.143{(4)
40 €FR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT WV 60.482-6(a){1)



Description: Fallure to equip open-ended lines (OEL's) with a cap, plug, flange or second
: vaive, [C10}

Date: 0172572013 (1028723) CNG00269617
Seif Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116,115(¢)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart A 60.18

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

Special Condition 5A 8 50 PERMIT

Special Terme & Conditions 1A & 7 OP
Description: Failure to maintain flare (FL-MMB} heating value abave 200 8tu/scf, [C4]
Self Report? NO Clasgification;  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111,111{a)(4)(A)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

Speclal Condition 8C PERMIT

Special Terms & Conditions 1A & 7 OF
Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized visible emissions from flare (FL-MMB), [B14)
Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate
Cltatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Condltlon 7 PERMIT

Speclal Terms and Conditions 7 QP
Description: Falfure to maintain the oxygen concentration above 3% for the incinerator

(FI-03), [C4} )
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(¢)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

Special Condition 12G PERMIT

Speclal Terms & Conditions 7 OP
Description: Failure to install a required double seal on a pump, [C4]
Self Report? NO Classification: Miner
Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

Special Condition 128 PERMIT

Speclal Terms & Conditions 1A & 7 OP
Description; Fatlure to equip an open-gnded line (OEL) or valve with a cap, plug, fiange or

second valve, [C10] :
Date: 02/13/2013  {1028720) CN6D0269617
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(bH2)(F)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter 8 122, 143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Condition 1 FERMIT

Special Term and Condition 7 QP
Description; Failure to maintain compliance with maxtmum allowable emission rates for the

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Speclal Condition 6E PERMIT
Special Terms and Conditions 1A & 8 QP

flare [Category B18 violation)

F. Environmental audits:
Notlce of Intent Date:

07/30/2009 (790720)

No DOV Assoclated

Notice of Intent Rate:

02/04/2010 (826428)

No DOV Assoclated

Notice of Intent Date:

03/04/2013 (1074605)

No DOV Associated

G. Type of environmental managemént systems (EMSs):



N/A

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates:
N/A

I. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program:
N/A

J. Early compliance:
N/A

Sites Qutside of Texas:
N/A







Trxas CoMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE

! ENFORCEMENT ACTION §

CONCERNING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON

: THE LUBRIZOL CORPORATION §

j RN100221589 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
! AGREED ORDER

DOCKET NO. 2013-0375-AIR-E

At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
("the Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an
enforcement action regarding The Lubrizol Corporation ("Respondent") under the authority of
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the
TCEQ, throngh the Enforcement Division, and the Respondent presented this agreement to the
Commission, '

The Respondent understands that it has certain procedural rights at certain points in the
enforcement process, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations, notice
of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and a right to appeal. By entering
into this Agreed Order, the Respondent agrees to waive all notice and procedural rights.

It is further understood and agreed that this Order represents the complete and fully-
integrated settlement of the parties. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable
and, if a court of competent jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of *
this Agreed Order unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable. The
duties and responsibilities imposed by this Agreed Order are binding upon the Respondent.

~ The Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

L FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent owns and operates a chemical manufacturing plant at 41 Tidal Road in
Deer Park, Harris County, Texas (the "Plant").
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E;.ﬂ

The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 282.003(12).

During an investigation conducted on December 12, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that a
stack test of Hot Oil Heater POLY-H-1 was not conducted by March 3, 2007.

During an investigation conducted on October 17, 2012, TCEQ) staff documented that
from January 6, 2011 through December 8, 2011, there were 29 days when the scrubbing
liguid for Caustic Scrubber S-42 was not sampled and analyzed to determine the sodium
hydroxide (“NaOH”) content. :

During an investigation conducted on October 17, 2012, TCEQ staff doeumented that an
operation log for Flare FL-MMB that details the date and time of flare observation and
whether or not the flare was smoking was not being maintained.

During an investigation conducted on October 17, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that the
deviation reports for the reporting periods from February 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011,

- from August 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012 and from February 1, 2012 through July

10.

11.

31, 2012 did not include deviations for failing to sample and analyze the Caustic
Scrubber $-42 scrubbing liquid at least daily to determine the NaOH content and for
failing to conduct quarterly Leak Detection and Repair ("LDAR”) muonitoring of
components in the Main Manufacturing Building (“MMB”) Additive Detergent Unit.

During an investigation conducted on December 12, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that
for two hours on October 6, 2011 and for one hour on February 3, 2012, the net heating
value of Flare POLY-FL-1 fell below 300 British thermal units per standard cubic feet-per
minute ("Btu/scfm™). The lowest recorded net heating value was 250.9 Btu/scfm.,

During an investigation conducted on December 12, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that
guarterly visible emissions observations of stationary vents in the Polyisobutylene
(“PIB™) Unit were completed on March 19, 2012 at 8:12 a.m.; however, sunrise on that
day was at 7:25 a.m. ‘

During an investigation conducted on December 12, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that
approximately 382 components on the difficult-to-monitor list for the PIB Unit did not
have a justification of why the components are difficult to monitor.

Duriﬁg an investigation conducted on December 12, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that a
signature was not included on the delay of repair list for leaking valve 23346 in the PIB
Unit.

During an investigation conducted on October 17, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that 297
valves in the MMB Additive Detergent Unit were not monitored for leaks during the
second quarter of 2012 and 296 valves were not monitored for leaks during the third
quarter of 2012,
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During an mvesngatmn conducted on October 17, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that

12,
; seven valves in the SPP Unit and three pumps in the MMB Additive Detergent Unit were
:‘ not monitored for leaks during the month of August 2012.
i 13.  'The Respondent received notices of the violations on January 30, 2013 and February 18,
: 2013.
: 14.  The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondeht has implémented the following
corrective measures at the Plant:
‘ a. On ombaforewMarchmsz,waol2,gcondﬁcteduemployee_trammgfonﬁmtrogen venting
| - protocols to ensure that a minimum net heating value of 300 Btu/scfin is
maintained for Flare POLY-FL~1;

b. On or before November 29, 2012, conducted employee training and developed a
flare observation log for Flare FL-MMB to ensure that daily flare observations are
documented;

c. On or before December 15, 2012, conducted employee training and instituted
revised sampling protocols to ensure that samples of the scrubbing liquid of
Caustic Scrubber S-42 are taken and analyzed daily;

d. On or before January 11, 2013, updated the LDAR record keeping system to
ensure that a justification is provided for each component on the
difficult-to-monitor list;

e. On or before February 14, 2013, conducted employee training to ensure that all |
deviations are reported in semi-annual deviation reports;

L. On or before February 14, 2013, updated LDAR monitoring procedures and
programs to ensure that components in the SPP and MMB Additive Detergent
Units are monitored for leaks as required;

g On or before February 28, 2013, implemented measures o ensure visible
emissions observations are conducted no earlier than one hour after sunrise; and

h. On or before March 19, 2013, updated the LDAR record keeping system and
associated procedure to ensure that a signature is provided for each component
on the delay of repair list.

1L CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
1. The Respondent is subject to the jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7 and the rules of the Commission,

2. As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 3, the Respondent failed to conduct a stack test of

Hot 0il Heater POLY-H-1, in violation of Federal Operating Permit (“FOP”) No. 01935,
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Special Terms and Conditions (“ST&C™) Nos. 1.A. and 12.A.())(2), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§8 117.335(a)(4), 117. 9020(2)(0)(1), and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFE’I’Y CODE
§ 382.085(b). ,

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 4, the Respondent failed to sample and analyze the
scrubbing liquid of Caustic Scrubber S-42 at least daily to determine the NaOH content,
in violation of FOP No. 01934, ST&C Nos. 1.A, and 7, New Soutce Review Permit
("NSRP”) No. 22060, Special Conditions (“SC”} No. 4, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(¢) and 122, 143(4) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 5, the Respondent failed to maintain a flare
operation log, in violation of FOP No. 01934, ST&C No. 1.A., 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE
§§ 111.111(a)(4)(A)(i1) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH &SAFE'I'Y CoDE § 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 6, the Resp.ondent failed to report all instances of
deviations in semi-annual deviation reports, in violation of FOP No. 01934, General

‘Terms and Conditions, 30 TEX, ADMIN. CODE §§ 122.143(4) and 122.145(2)(A), and TEX.

HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

10.

13,

' As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 7, the Respondent failed to comply with the

minimum net heating value requirement of 300 Btu/scfm for flares, in viclation of FOP
No. 01935, ST&C Nos. 1.A. and 7, NSRP No. 22056, SC No. 3, 40 CODE OF FEDERAL

'REGULATIONS (“CFR”) § 60.18(c)(3)(ii), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1), 116.115(c),

and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

" As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 8, the Respondent failed to conduct quarterly

visible emissions observations no earlier than one hour after sunrise, in violation of FOP
No. 01935, ST&C No. 3(A)(iv)(4), 30 TEX. ADMI‘N CoDE § 122.143(4); and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE € 382.085(b).

 As ewdenced by _Fmdl'ngs of Fact No. 9, the Respondent failed to include a justification

for each of the components on the difficuli-to-monitor- list, in violation of FOP No,
01935, ST&C No. 1.A,, 40 CFR §60.486(H)(2), 30 Tex. ApMIN, CopE §§ 101.20(1),
115.356(3)(B), 115 786(d), and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No, 10, the Respondent failed to maintain complete
delay of repair records, in:violation of FOP No. 01935, ST&C No. 1A, 40 CFR
§ 60.486(c)(6), 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §§ 101.20(1) and 122.143(4), and TX. HEALI‘H &
SArgTY CODE § 382.085(h).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 11, the Respondent failed to conduct quarterly
LDAR monitoring of all applicable components in the MMB Additive Detergent Unit, in
violation of FOP No. 01934, $T&C No. 7, NSRP No. 22050, SC No. 11.F., 30 TEX. ADMIN,
CODE §§ 116.115(¢) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SA¥ETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As ‘evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 12, the Respondent failed to conduct monthly
LDAR monitoring of all applicable components in the SPP and MMB Additive Detergent
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Units, in violation of FOP No. 01934, ST&C No. 1.A,, 40 CFR §§ 63.1025(b)(3)(i) and |
63.1026(b)(1), 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §§ 101.20(2) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(h).

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.051, the Commission has the authority to assess an
administrative penalty against the Respondent for violations of the Texas Water Code
and the Texas Health and Safety Code within the Commission’s jurisdiction; for
violations of rules adopted under such statutes; or for violations of orders or permits
issued under such statutes,

13- An-administrative penalty .in the. amount-of Sixty-One.Thousand.Seven Hundred .

Ninety-Six Dollars ($61,796) is justified by the facts recited in this Agreed Order, and
considered in light of the factors set forth in TEX, WATER CODE § 7.053. The Respondent
has paid Thirty Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety-Eight Dollars ($30,898) of the
administrative penalty. Thirty Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety-Eight Dollars ($30,898)
shall be condifionally offset by the Respondent’s completion of a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”),

II1, ORDERING PROVISIONS
NOW, THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
ORDERS that: .
1, The Respondent is assessed an administrative penalty in the amount of Sixty-One

Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-Six Dollars ($61,796) as set forth in Section II,

Paragraph 13 above, for violations of TCEQ rules and state statutes. The payment of this

administrative penalty and the Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and

conditions set forth in this Agreed Order completely resolve the violations set forth by

this Agreed Order in this action. However, the Commission shall not be constrained in

any manner from requiring corrective actions or penalties for other violations that are

not raised here. Administrative penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and

shall be sent with the notation "Re: The Lubrizol Corporation, Docket No. 2013-0375~
AIR-E" to:
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Financial Administration Division, Revenue Operations Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX, WATER
CODE § 7.067. As set forth in Section I, Paragraph 13 above, Thirty Thousand Eight
- Hundred Nipety-Eight Dollars ($30,898) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be
offset with the condition that the Respondent implement the SEP defined in Attachment
A, incorporated herein by reference. The Respondent’s obligation to pay the
conditionally offset portion of the administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged
upon final completion of all provisions of the SEP agreement. -

The Respondént shall undertake the following techmcal requlrements.:

a.

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, conduct a stack test
of Hot Oil Heater POLY-H-1, in accordance with 30 TEX, ADMIN. CODE § 117.335;

and

Within 45 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification to demonstrate compliance with Ordering Provision No, 3.a. The

-certification shall be notarized by a State of Texas Notary Public and contam the

following Ianguage

- "I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar

with the information submitted and all attached documents, and that based on
my inguiry of those individnals immediately responsible for obtaining the
information, 1 believe that the submitted information is true, accurate and
complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false
1nformat10n, mcludmg the possibility of fines and imprisonment for knowing
violations."

The certification shall be submitted to;

Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Air Section Manager

Houston Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
5425 Polk Avenue, Suite H

Houston, Texas 77023-1486
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The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply fo and be binding upon the Respondent.
The Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain
day-to-day control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed
Order within the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God,
war, strike, riot, or other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a
violation of this Agreed Order. The Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to
the Executive Director's satisfaction that such an event has occurred. The Respondent
shall notify the Executive Director within- seven days.after the Respondent becomes

10.

aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate and
minimize any delay,

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in
any plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a
written and substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the
Respondent shall be made in writing to the Executive Director, Extensions are not
effective until the Respondent receives written approval from the Executive Director.
The determination of what constitutes good cause rests solely with the Executive
Director,

The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the
State of Texas ("OAG™) for further enforcement proceedings without notice to the
Respendent if the Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied
with one or more of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.,

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the
Respondent in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1)
enforce the terms of this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the
Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the
Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in separate and multiple counterparts, which
together shall constitute a single instrument. Any page of this Agreed Order may be
copied, scanned, digitized, converted to electronic portable document format ("pdf*), or
otherwise reproduced and may be transmitted by digital or electronic transmission,
including but not limited to facsimile transmission and electronic mail. Any signature
affixed to this Agreed Order shall constitute an original signature for all purposes and
may be used, filed, substituted, or issued for any purpose for which an original signature
could be used. The term "signature” shall include manual signatures and true and
accurate reproductions of manual signatures created, executed, endorsed, adopted, or
authorized by the person or persons to whom the signatures are attributable. Signatures
may be copied or reproduced digitally, electronically, by photocopying, engraving,
imprinting, lithographing, electronic mail, facsimile transmission, stamping, or any




The Lubrizol Corporation
DOCKET NO. 2013-0375-AIR-E

Page 8

other means or process which the Executive Director deems acceptable. In this

- paragraph exclusively, the terms "electronic transmission”, "owner”, "person”, "writing”,

11.

and "written" shall have the meanings assigned to them under TEX. BUS. ORG. CODE §
1.002. - _

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties. By law,
the effective date of this Agreed Order is the third day after the mailing date, as provided
by 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b) and TEX. GOV'T CODE § 2001.142.
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission
P/ Dover— N~ \Qla\t g
For the Executive Directof/ Date

1, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order in the matter of The
Lubrlzol Corporation. I am authorized to agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of The
Lubrizol Corporauon and do agree to the specified terms and conditions. I further acknowledge
that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the penalty amount, is materially relying on such
representation.

I understand that by entering into this Agreed Order, The Lubrizol Corporation waives certain
procedural rights, mcludmg, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations addressed
by this Agreed Order, notice of an evidentiary hearing, the rzght to an evidentiary hearing, and
the right to appeal. I agree to the terms of the Agreed Order in lieu of an evidentiary hearing.
This Agreed Order constitutes full and final adjudication by the Commission of the violations set
forth in this Agreed Order.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order
and/ or failure to timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:
A negative impact on compliance history;

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted; -
, Referral of this case to the Attorney General's Office for contempt, injunctive relief,
additional penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;
~» . Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;.... .. .
. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actlons,
and .
. TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.
In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in eriminal prosecution.
ot
=2 “”% = /in /i
Slgnature Date
4 N%d*fgm L. - 6’{?,#»1% //Mm%(m
Name (Printed or typed) Title

Authorized Representative of
The Lubrizol Corporation

Instructmns Send the ongmal signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration
Division, Revenue Operations Section at the address in Section IIY, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.






Attachment A
Docket Number: 2013-0375-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: The Lubrizol Corporation -
Sixty-One Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-Six Dollars
Penalty Amount: ($61,796) '
SEP Offset Amount: Thirty Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety-Eight Dollars
($30,898)
Type of SEP: Contribution to a Third-Party Pre-Approved SEP
;l&‘hd;(i];:;;t‘:aﬁ:o " Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation”
Project Name: Houston Area Air Monitoring Project
Location of SEP: Harris County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of
the administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for Respondent to
contribute to a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The SEP Offset Amount is
set forth above and such offset is conditioned upon completion of the project in
accordance with the terms of this Attachment A. :

1. Project Description
a. Project

Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Administrator:
Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation for the Houston Area Air Monitoring
Prgject SEP: The contribution will be used in accordance with the SEP between the
Third-Party Administrator and the TCEQ (the “Project™). Specifically, the SEP Offset
Amount will be used to operate a network of ambient air monitoring stations that
continuously measure and record concentrations of ambient air pollutants. This
network includes the HRM 617 Wallisville Road site, the HRM 615 Lynchburg Ferry site,
and the HRM 3 Haden Road site. The Third-Party Administrator shall use the SEP
Offset Amount to report data from these three existing sites in the Houston Regional
Monitoring Corporation ambient air quality monitoring network in the Houston-
Galveston Air Quality Control Region No. 216, The SEP will be performed in accordance
with all federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulations.

All dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of the Project.
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Respondent’s signature affixed to thls Agreed Order certifies that it has no prior
commitment to make this contribution and that it is being contributed solely in an effort

to settle this enforcement action.
b. Enmronmental Benefit

This SEP will provide TCEQ with near real-time access to high quality, short time
resolution volatile organic compounds, nitrogen oxides, ozone, and meteorological data
sets that can be used to evaluate and track air pollution emission events as they occur,
- conduct source attribution studies, and to assess potential ambient community exposure
to a limited number of hazardous air pollutants. Data from the monitors can be used to
provide critical information evaluating the effectiveness of current and proposed
* emission control strategies aimed at achieving compliance with the 8-hour ozone
National Ambient Air Quality Standards. It alsoprovides a key source of information
essential to furthering overall understanding of those emission sources that contribute
to ambient community exposure to toxic air contaminants. Because the information is
available in near real-time, it can be used to prowde agency staff and industry personnel
~ with time eritical information to investigate emission events in a timely fashion.
Another key benefit is the ablhty to' measure the change in the ambient air concentration
of the individual target species and quantify control measure effectiveness. Data from
these monitors will be pubhcly accessible through the TCEQ's website and will be used
“in evaluating air quality in the area, in ozone forecasts, and ozone warnings. Thus, the
public will directly benefit by having access to the data and the farecastmg and
notification tools which can be used for pubhc awareness.

c. Minimum Expenditure

- Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party
Admmlstrator and comply with all other prowsmns of this. ShP o

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effectwe date of this Agreed Order, Responden’t shall contribute
the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Administrator. Respondent shall make the
contribution payable to Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation SEP and
shall mail the contmbutlon, with a.copy of the Agreed Order to: ‘ L

Houston Regmnal Momtormg Corporatmn |
¢/o Christopher B. Amandes

Morgan, Lewis, & Bockius, LLP

1000 Louisiana, Suite 4000

Houston, Texas 77002,
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3.  Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, Respondent shall provide the
Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter

indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount due to the Third-Party Administrator.

Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-9087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

- If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this Aitachment A in any way,

including full expenditure of the SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required
reporting as described in Sections 2 and 3 above, the Executive Director ("ED”) may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event the ED determines that Respondent failed to complete the project,
Respondent shall remit payment for all or a portion of the SEP Offset Amount, as
determined by the ED, and shall include on the check the docket number of this Agreed
Order and note that it is for reimbursement of an SEP. Respondent shall make the
check payable to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and shall mail it to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Litigation Division
Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Austin, Texas 78711-3087
5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of Respondent, must

include a clear statement that the Project was performed as part of the settlement of an
enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public
relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program
Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the

“Clean Texas” (or any successor) program(s). Similarly, Respondent may not seek
recognition for this contributtion in any other state or federal regulatory program.
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7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP Offset Amount identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, .
included as a SEP for Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the
TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal government.
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